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Government MEMORANDUM

Queensiand Health

To: " Director-General
Deputy Director-General (Policy and Outcomes D1v1s1on)

General Manager, Health Services
Copiesto: ~ Manager, Procurement Strategy Unit

From: Cabinet Legislation and Liatson Officer Contact Ne: (07)323 41147

Parliamentary and Ministerial Services Unit

Subject: Queensland Hospitals in the 21st Century:- Measured Quality Public and Hospital

f:} Reports. '
mers Do
On 11 November 2002 Cabinet decided:
1. That following consideration, the contents of the submission be noted.

2. To delegate to the Premier and Minister for Trade and the Muuster for Health and Minister
Assisting the Premier on Women's Pohcy

a) The development of a communication sirategy -

b) The finalisation of the document
c) The finalisation of the strategy to manage the dissemination of the information from

the 60 Hospital Reports and the formation of a Department of Health team to undertake
the work.
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Brad Smith

Manager

Parliamentary and Ministerial Services Unit
and Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Officer

cte 1o 12002

DN |

C0I1.6031.0003.00360



